# JOHNSON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 0050 JOHNSON COUNTY CENTRAL PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING June 10, 2020 6:30 P.M.

Members Present: Arlin Beethe, Justin Beethe, Teresa Goracke, Gail Hutt, Becky Plager, Kim Wellensiek

Also Present: Dr. Galen Boldt, Superintendent; Rich Bacon, Middle School Principal; Rick Lester, High School Principal; Jon Rother, Elementary Principal; Laurie Badertscher, Recording Secretary

Visitors: Three visitors were present

The Johnson County School District No. 0050 Board of Education met in regular session at 6:30 p.m. on Wednesday June 10, 2020, in the cafeteria in Tecumseh Nebraska. A current copy of the agenda was available for inspection in the office of the Superintendent prior to the meeting. The notice of meeting being streamed via STRIV and the agenda was posted at the three main school buildings as well as the Tecumseh and Cook Post Offices. President, Kim Wellensiek called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m. by announcing that the Open Meetings Act rules were posted.

A motion was made by Arlin Beethe and second by Goracke to approve the minutes from the May 13, 2020 regular board of education meeting as presented. Roll call vote: Arlin Beethe-yes Justin Beethe-yes, Goracke-yes, Hutt-yes, Plager-yes, Wellensiek-yes, Carried 6-0.

A motion was made by Plager and second by Hutt to approve the General Fund claims in the amount of \$665,237.97 as presented. Roll Call vote: Justin Beethe-yes, Goracke-yes, Hutt-yes, Plager-yes, Wellensiek-yes, Arlin Beethe-yes, Carried 6-0.

## **BOARD PRESENTATION**

Johnson County Attorney, Rick Smith was present to provide information on the updates needed for the attendance and crimes committed policies. Mr. Smith will provide additional information to Mr. Lester for review prior to the July, 2020 Board of Education meeting.

PRINCIPALS' REPORTS

Principals Bacon, Lester, and Rother provided information pertinent to their buildings. Mr. Bacon also provided a list of the staff extra duty assignments for the 2020-21 school year.

### COMMITTEE REPORT

President Wellinsiek reviewed information from the June 8, 2020 Budget Committee meeting. This information included a budget overview document provided by Dr. Boldt. Discussion was held.

### SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

- A. Summer work projects were reviewed.
- B. Dr. Boldt and Mr. Rother provided the Board of Education with information on the work that has been completed by the Launch Nebraska Committee. The Launch Nebraska Committee is working on plans to help implement procedures for starting school in August 2020.
- C. Dr. Boldt provided a summary of the Title IX Changes that will need to be implemented for all school districts.
- D. Information was provided on the formation of the newly formed Johnson County Central Foundation.

### **OLD BUSINESS**

# **NEW BUSINESS**

A motion was made by Arlin Beethe and second by Justin Beethe to approve a 1.5 percent increase for support staff for the 2020-21 school year. Roll call vote: Gorackeyes, Hutt-yes, Plager-yes, Wellensiek-yes, Arlin Beethe-yes, Justin Beethe-yes, Carried 6-0.

Board Member Hutt recognized Dr. Boldt for the excellent leadership he has provided while at Johnson County Central Public School. The Board of Education members extended their sincere appreciation to Dr. Boldt for the outstanding work he has done in leading the district as an Interim Superintendent at Johnson County Central Public School.

A recess was declared at 8:07 p.m.

A motion was made by Justin Beethe and second by Hutt to enter executive session to discuss the potential purchase of real estate. Roll call vote: Hutt-yes, Plager-yes, Wellensiek-yes, Arlin Beethe-yes, Justin Beethe-yes, Goracke-yes, Carried 6-0.

Entered executive session at 8:20 p.m.

A motion was made by Goracke and second by Arlin Beethe to leave executive session. Roll call vote: Plager-yes, Wellensiek-yes, Arlin Beethe-yes, Justin Beethe-yes, Goracke-yes, Goracke-yes, Hutt-yes, Carried 6-0.

Left executive session at 8:43 p.m.

The next meeting will be Wednesday July 15, 2020 in the Middle School Media Center, Cook, Nebraska at 6:30 p.m. The meetings will continue to be streamed via STRIVE through the December Board meeting. A decision to continue the live streaming will be made at that time.

A motion was made by Arlin Beethe and second by Hutt to adjourn the meeting. Roll call vote: Wellensiek-yes, Arlin Beethe-yes, Justin Beethe-yes, Goracke-yes, Hutt-yes, Plager-yes, Carried 6-0.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:53 p.m.